THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: May 13, 2019

To: Eucharistic Congress Coordinators

Cc: Pastors, Deacons, Principals, and Parish/Mission/School
Secretaries

From: Tatiana Villa, Media and Communications Specialist, Office of
Communications

Re: Eucharistic Congress Coordinators Update #5

This update is to provide resources and materials to our coordinators to help
you prepare your location for this year’s Eucharistic Congress.

See below for our latest information.

Important — Eucharistic Congress Posters

Posters have been delivered to all locations. We realized that the Spanish side
of the poster was accidentally printed with an error. In an effort to fix it,
please click here for a print out to cover/replace the incorrect word.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you. If you have any
questions, please contact me at tvilla@archatl.com.

Special Invitations

Special invitations were sent last week to the following groups:
Special Groups

First Communicants

Altar Servers

Eucharistic Congress App
Don'’t forget to promote and use our app! To download, text ATLEC to 88202,
then search for ATL. Please see graphics in English and Spanish.
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Prayer Intentions
Prayer intentions to be included in the Healing Service and the Opening and
Closing Masses can be submitted here.

Eucharistic Congress E-Blasts

The Archdiocese of Atlanta sends e-blasts to promote different aspects of the
Congress to the community. Please see the most recent Eucharistic Congress
E-Blasts below.

STARVE WARS 2019

Get Involved in the 2019 Eucharistic Congress!

Sign Up to Volunteer for This Year's Eucharistic Congress!
Send Your Prayer Request for the Eucharistic Congress

Previous updates

Update # 1
Update # 2
Update # 3
Update # 4

Thank you for your continued support of this year’s Eucharistic Congress! If
you have any questions, please email tvilla@archatl.com or call 404-920-7349.
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